

Gideon Tibamanya

Hard worker

View profile on Dweet

Languages

English

About

I'm a competent individual who is always hard working; also, I am confident when working in busy environments. People can rely on me to complete tasks on time and take on extra duties that may be asked of me. I'm a very thoughtful, friendly, and helpful person and I'm happy to assist anyone when they're in need of help. Furthermore, I am also very punctual person, addition I have good communication skills. Finally, I am a polite person who can work confidently and sensibly in a group and is willing to take on new experiences throughout working.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Britannia Hotels

Next Plc

OCS ASSETS SOLUTION

Experience

STOCK ROOM-ASSISTANT

Next Plc | May 2016 - Oct 2020

1. Accurately processing stock and deliveries ensure that everything is done. 2. Stock taking and shop floor for the customers. 3. Stockroom standards and flexibility in taking on shifts and different roles. 4. Organize returns and damaged good to be sent back to the warehouse 5. Sign in and out the delivery truck 6. Working with customers on the shop floor



NIGHT PORTEER

Britannia Hotels | Jan 2020 - Jun 2020

1. Bar work with till 2. Security checks 3. Fire checks 4. Night audit 5. Ensuring the hotel is clean at night 6. Reception

STOCK COUNTER

OCS ASSETS SOLUTION | Mar 2017 - Feb 2020

1. Count stock accordingly using a bar-code scanner 2. Separate stock (New arrivals & Old stock) 3. Record how much stock has been counted both in soft and hard copy 4. Search for items by name or SKU

Education & Training

2016

Kingston University.

TECHNOLOGY,